
From: Mistry, Councillor Kanta <Cllr.Kanta.Mistry@brent.gov.uk>  
Sent: 06 October 2022 15:12 
To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>;    
Subject: Re: New premises licence application 26297 - Queensbury 

 

Dear Licencing Team, 
 
I have certain objections to this new premises licence application at 455 Kingsbury Road by 
Burger Bitez as set out in your email.   
 
As everyone is well aware Kingsbury Road is not a night life area because we have 
residential properties above the businesses and the nearby streets would undoubtedly bear 
considerable brunt of noise pollution from late night vehicles and extra people traffic. 
 
Therefore, in line with my objections raised previously with other licence applications I voice 
my objections to granting this new licence unless the operating hours conform to the rest of 
businesses ie to be granted opening times upto midnight only and definitely not beyond. 
 
Further, in and around Queensbury and Kingsbury we are facing considerable anti-social 
behaviour issues and I am reluctant to add to the burden of our policing team to have to 
tackle late night disruptions which no doubt would be faced by businesses staying open until 
the early hours of the morning. 
 

Kind regards, 

 

Cllr. Kanta  Mistry 
 

 


